
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:  August 19, 2019 
  
To:  All Clergy, Religious, Parish Secretaries, Youth Ministers and Schools 
   
From:  Father Branson Hipp, Associate Director of Vocations, Office of 

Vocations 
 
Re: Men’s Discernment Mass Schedule 

           
 
As you may know, I have begun serving as the full time associate vocations 
director, specifically for promotions and helping young men discern before 
entering seminary.  There will be changes in the future to the format, but in the 
meantime, we will continue our Discernment Masses beginning in September. 
 
Please see the attached flyer.  We ask you to add the flyer to your website or 
Facebook pages and include the information in your parish bulletins. 
 
“Trying to decide where God is calling you?  If so, join us for the Discernment 
Masses which are held 10:00 a.m. at the St. Charles Borromeo Discernment 
House, located at 813 Dalrymple Road, Atlanta.  This is for men who are high 
school seniors and older.   
 
The dates are September 7, October 5, November 2 and December 7.  If you 
need additional information call the Vocations Office at 404-920-7460.” 
 
If you have any questions, you can email Sally Scardasis at 
sscardasis@archatl.com or me at bhipp@archatl.com. 
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